

14th July 2022

To Members of Kingsteignton Town Council Community Hall/Recreation Committee

You are hereby summoned under the Local Government Act 1972 sch.12s.10 to attend the **Community Hall/Recreation Committee Meeting** of Kingsteignton Town Council at **7pm** at the Community Hall on **Wednesday 20th July 2022** for the purpose or transacting the following business.

Members of the public are invited to attend this meeting and may ask a question before the meeting with the Chairman's approval.

Carol J Lakin

Town Clerk

Community Hall/Recreation Committee

Chair: Cllr J Scagell

Deputy Chair: Cllr K Jones

Councillors: B Thorne, J Stacey, M Field, D Ripping, I Burrows, J Gregson Ex Officio: Councillors R Peart (Mayor) Councillor B Austen (Deputy Mayor)

A councillor not on a committee cannot take part or vote at a meeting but may be in attendance. With permission from the Chairman a question may be asked.

AGENDA

CR56/2022 Accept apologies received by the Clerk.

CR57/2022 Declaration of Interest – Councillors are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interest, including the nature and extent of such interest they have in any of the items being considered at this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether in the light of recent activities any items within their Register of Interest should be updated.

CR58/2022 Minutes to approve the meeting of the Community Hall/Recreation held on Wednesday 15th June 2022

CR59/2022 Beating the Bounds –

To receive an update from the working party

CR60/2022 Notice Board at Oakford Lawn– to discuss and consider repairs/replacement and placing slabs around the original boards at Oakford Lawn.

CR61/2022 Clifford Park

To receive an update regarding the official opening on 20th August 2022

 Cllr Scagell to present possible considerations regarding equipment at the park. (See below email)

CR62/2022 Refreshment Vehicle at Clifford Park- to discuss and consider the possibility of a refreshment vehicle being sited at the park.

CR63/2022 Kingsteignton Wild

• To receive an update from Cllrs Field/Thorne

CR64/2022 Replacement of grass at the rear of the Community Hall- to discuss and consider the possibility of r-turfing the grass at the same time as the path and picket fence is installed.

A quote for £1200 plus VAT has been received for this work.

CR65/2022 Correspondence

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 21st September 2022

CR61/2022

From: Julie Scagell < cllr.scagell@kingsteignton.gov.uk >

I went to park this morning.

Some points to consider

- 1. The old concrete base from the green bench, instead of pulling up, maybe put a couple of bike racks on in.
- 2. There's an old metal post just inside gate that had a bin on it, maybe need 2 bins in this area now.
- 3. There is a large area at the rear of park to the right, behind big swings. It has been grass seeded, don't really think that this will work, turf maybe or cover this area so the grass can grow (that won't work).
- 4. The wooden Balancing bar is rotten.
- 5. We could take this away and put the picnic bench there. The one at hall. Enough room and in good view for camera.